MINUTES OF THE STRAWBERRY HILL RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION COMMITTEE MEETING, HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 25 JUNE 2014

PRESENT Robert Youngs Pam Crisp

Peter Lamb Julia Fiehn
Mike Allsop Teresa Read
Charles Owens Cllr Marlow

- **1. Apologies for absence:** Cathy Bird, Bruce Duff. Peter chaired the meeting.
- **2. Minutes of the last meeting:** held on 12 March 2014 were agreed and Peter signed a copy. Minutes of the 2014 AGM were also agreed.
- 3. Matters arising: None.
- 4. Treasurers report:

Deposit Account:

Balance at the time of the last meeting on 12th March £6,545.97

£6,547.10

Current Account:

Balance at the time of the last meeting on 12th March £1,993.25

Add income:

Subs and donations	365.00
Book sales	100.00
Advertising	124.95

Total income £589.95

Deduct expenditure:

London Forum subscription	28.00
EDF (2012, 2013 carols)	35.92
Kinnear House donation	200.00
Present for Eugene	20.00
Stag Print	532.00
Strawberry Hill Golf Club (AGM)	205.20

Total expenditure (£1021.12)

Net cash increase / (decrease) (£431.17)

Balance today £1,562.08

Cathy had circulated the report in advance of the meeting. It was noted that there was still outstanding income from Bulletin advertising. Pam will follow up.

- **5. Bulletin 155:** This Bulletin will be reduced to 4 pages as there is a shortage of copy. We will aim to get this issue out in time to advertise the Music & Fun Day. Robert said that he would only be involved with 2 more issues of the Bulletin and would resign from the committee at the next AGM. We will need to find someone to take over from Robert. Pam said she would see what was involved with maintaining the web-site with a view of taking this over from Robert.
- **6. Bulletin advertising:** Julia will check that MKG want to run the same ad. She said that the new captain at the Golf club was more approachable. She also commented that it was difficult to find any more advertisers.
- 7. Planning: Mike said that the Wigley Lane planning appeal has been turned down. The application for 2 detached houses at 50 Waldegrave Park has been rejected at planning committee because of over development and lack of parking. The 159 Heath Road application is still with the planning committee. 47 Strawberry Vale replacement of a 1930s house has been refused. There is a proposal for changes to the shop-front of the Chemist on Wellesley Parade.
- **8. SMUT liaison:** the last meeting was at the end of March. Mike has asked for more detail on the travel survey. There had been one student complaint but it had not been properly logged. The University has acquired 99 Waldegrave Road for expansion of the library. Mike is still pursuing the issue of the notice boards. A planned festival has been cancelled as the grounds were not in a suitable condition. The site is on the shortlist as a Rugby World Cup training venue. The next meeting is scheduled for 10 July. Mike will follow up the complaint regarding student behaviour in Wellesley Court.
- **9. Community and Police partnership:** Charles has been nominated as a member of the Safer Neighbourhood Board. High value cars (particularly BMWs) are still being targeted and shed break-ins are also an issue. Plants and their containers continue to be stolen from gardens. The next Police liaison group meeting is on 26 June.
- **10. Traffic and parking:** Charles said blocked drains were continuing to cause problems. This was a big issue for Shaftesbury Way. A number of people commented about changes to the bus stops in central Twickenham.
- 11 Any other business: The incident involving a cyclist and a lorry outside Sainsbury's on Twickenham Green was noted. It was believed that the planning consent restricted deliveries to early morning. Charles reminded everyone about the Village of Twickenham Green Fete on 6 July. A 'working group' to clear the planters was arranged for 10 July. Pam will then contact the Guerilla Gardeners and ask them to re-plant the large planter. Bruce has suggested we consider running a stall at the Music & Fun Day on 20 July. Robert, Charles and Pam said they would be available to help.
- **12. Date of next meeting:** Wednesday 3rd September

The meeting closed at 8:50pm